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201 North Franklin Street (33602)
Post Office Box 110
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Richard Chapkis

Vice President and General Counse!, Southeast Region
Legal Department

Phone 813 483-1256
Fax 813 273-9825
richard.chapkis @ verizon.com

August 7, 2003

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk

S i
and Administrative Services 2 & L)
Florida Public Service Commission o= 1 =
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard M .
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 =2 g = -
Re: Docket No. 030505-TP o L

&= (D

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This letter is submitted to correct the title of Verizon Florida Inc.’s June 6, 2003
Petition for Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Interconnection, Resale, Unbundling and
Collocation Agreement with Communications Xchange, LLC as follows: Petition of
Verizon Florida Inc. for Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Interconnection, Resale and
Unbundiing Agreement with Communications Xchange, LLC. If there are any
questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (813) 483-1256.

Sincerely,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via overnight delivery(*)
on August 6, 2003 and U.S. mail(**) on August 7, 2003 to:

Staff Counsel(*)
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Communications Xchange, LLC(**)
Attention: Joyce Gailey
3550 Buschwood Park Drive
Suite 320
Tampa, FL 33618

Tohard % . Chophle

Richard Chapkis




